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May 8, 1980

Sharyn Danch, Esquire

National Treasury Employees Union

1730 K Street, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20006 TO FOIA-80-174

Dear Ms. Danch:

This 14s in response to your letter dated March 27, 1980 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedwm of Information Act, eight categories
of NRC personnel information.

During an April 11, 1980 telcphone conversation with Mr. Stephen Isaacs

of my staff, you agreed to receive material which would cover items a,

b, ¢, f, and g. A copy of the computer printouts providing that information
is enclosed.

This office again wishes to clarify that it was not a matter that NRC
could not respond to your request for data in items d, e, h, and i.

This information is not readily available and would require extensive
expenditures of time and money to program. If the NRC ever finds itself
in a position of preparing a report of such information, we will send
you a copy.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Sincerely,
J, M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules & Records
0ffice of Administration

Enclosures: As stated



